The Farmers Mills, (flouring) rear of 86 and 88 St. Paul street, have been established 30 years. There are three runs of stones, with a capacity of 100 barrels a day. John Gordon & Co.

The St. Catharines Sarven Wheel Works, on Brewery street, were established in 1862. Capital \$20,000. Thirty-five hands are employed in the manufacture of carriage wood work, specialty, Sarven Patent Wheel. Allan & Co.

The Brewery of Taylor & Bate, on Brewery street, was established in 1834. Capital \$80,000. Twenty-five hands are employed in the manufacture of malt, ale, porter, and lager.

The Paint Works of Bligh & Co., on the mill race, rear of St. Paul street, have been established 10 years, and employ from 10 to 15 hands in the manufacture of all descriptions of paints and varnishes.

The St. Catharines Planing Mill, corner of Dacotah and Wiley streets, employs from 10 to 20 hands in the manufacture of doors, sash, blinds, mouldings, boxes, barrels, &c. E. N. Moyer.

The Planing Mill of Eli Higgins, at lock 5, employs 10 hands.

The Brick Yard of W. Goodenow, on West Chester Ave., employs six hands.

The St. Catharines Pump and Plumbing Works, at 79 St. Paul street, have been established about 50 years, being the first factory established on the Welland Canal. Ten hands are employed in the manufacture of iron and wood pumps, plumbing and steam fitting materials, repairing mowers and other agricultural implements. C. P. Mills.

The Planing Mill of Albert E. Brown, on Balfour street, employs five men.

The Ship Yard of L. Shickluna employs from 100 to 200 dands.

The Carriage Shop of Patterson and Corbin, on Queenston street, has been established seven years, and employs nine hands.

The Whitman and Barnes Manufacturing Co., on the Thorold road, has been established 10 years, and employs from 70 to 80 hands in the manufacture of mower and reaper knives, cutter bars, &c.